


Oil & Gas Administrative Services

TERRY W. FRANKLIN

P.O. Box 2664
Roswell, NM 88201

May 28, 1987

0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Permit to Drill
R & C Petroleum, Inc.
Spradlin #1
Sec. 2, T2N, R29E
Roosevelt County, N.M.

To Whom it May Concern,

Enclosed is the original and four (4) copies of the " Permit to Drill",
for the subject well.

R & C Petroleum is filing application for a $7500.00 plugging bond for
the referenced well, and hope to have an approval by Monday of next(6/1),
week by tele-copying the bond to Diane Richardson, 0il Conservation
Division.

R & C Petroleum Ine, requests your immediate attention to this matter.

If there are any questions in regards to this application, please feel
free to contact my office.

Sinc;;ely,
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Terry W. Franklin
Agent-R & C Petroleum, Inc.
Telephone 622-5417






